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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
HARRISBURG, PA. 17120

IsrRAEL PACKEL

ATTORNEY GENZRAL

July 3, 1974

Honorable Patrick A. Gleason

Chairman, Select Committee on
State Contract Practices

House of Representatives

Main Capitol Building

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania

Dear Representative Gleason:

I regret that your mystification has led to the accusation
that I am arrogant and evasive. With no real chance of convincing
you otherwise, even though hope springs eternal, I give you this
prompt and brief reply:

1. Ifurnish legal opinions to the executive department of
the Commonwealth, and I have no obligation to furnish a legal cpinion

g

to you.

2. You desire to discontinue to engage in a series of
communications with me--I appreciate that.

3. I considered your two old Westmoreland letters to be
clearly politically motivated. I see no need to characterize your
current letter. Incidentally, you ought to know that the letter of
October 17, 1973 addressed to me was answered at my request by
Deputy Attorney General Lerner on October 19, 1973. You also
ought to know that appropriate prosecutive disposition was for the
Westmoreland County District Attorney and not for me.

4. There are errors, and [ am being polite, about each one
of your statements dealing with the Pennsylvarnia Crime Commission,
gift liquor, grant of immunity, Insurance Subcommittee and Disirict
Attorney supersession. You will excuse me not commenting about
‘a,zis‘vveri"ng all the other examples, which you do not give but which yvou
say yvou can go on with indefinitely.
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2. lfeel very bad that you choose to tell me that I have
unashamedly disgraced and dis creulted my office and that you have
even failed to end your letter by a "very truly vours."

Very truly yours,

Israel Pac el
Attorney General

IP jg



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENZRAL

HARRISBURSG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120

Canitol Annex
b b delay SENES B BN ot 4 ®
{717) 737=-31067

Honorable Patrick A, Glsason

Chairman of tha Spzcial House Committee
House oI Represantatives

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Harrisburg, Pemnsylvania

Dear Raprasantative Gleason:
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je fezel that a legisliative investigation at this tims
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
HARRISBURG, PA. 17120

Capitol Annex
(717) 787-3167

June 17, 1974

~The Honorable Patrick A. Gleason

Chairman, House Select Committee on
State Contract Practices

House of Representatives

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17120

Re: Westmoreland County Investigation

Dear Representative Gleason:

The Attorney General has asked me to respond directly
to your letter of June 7, 1974, because I, as Chief of the
Office of Criminal Law, was responsible for forwarding our
investigative report to the District Attorney of Westmoreland
County and because I was involved in our discussions with
Richard Kirschner, Esqg., concerning his instructions to AFSCME
members about cooperating with the Department of Justices'
investigation in this matter.

In June of 1973, at the time when the Department's
Bureau of Investigation was attempting to complete its inves-—
tigation in the Westmoreland County matter, we found that we
were encountering some difficulties with state employees who
were refusing to cooperate with us on the basis of Mr.“Kirschner's
letter of May 14, 1973 to Roy R. Wise, AFSCME Council Representative.
I spoke to Mr. Kirschner at this$ time and reminded nim that the
Department of Justice had frequently cooperated with the Unions
in instituting investigations at the request of Union members
and that, moreover, it was our position that state employees had a
duty to cooperate with a Department of Justice investigation.
After this conversation we completed our investigation and found
that we were able to secure cooperation from employees who had
expressed reluctance to cooperate with us earlier. As a result of
this, we were able to complete our investigation.
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I hope Lnat this letter answers the questions that
you raised with the Attorney General.

Yourg/ truly,

7 4 A S //\/ ’/V;/Ly/\/
™ m/ 7

erner
'Députy Attorney General
Chief, Office of Criminal Law

BL:meh *

cc:  Honorable Israel Packel
Honorable Robert Casey
Bureau of Investigations



